

*sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you*

From: Maxine Murray [mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Ed Kurtz; Michael Brown
Subject: Electronic Communication - Flint Water Plant

Good afternoon:

Please see the attached communication from Ed Kurtz regarding the Flint Water Plant.

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray

Executive Assistant to

Mayor Dayne Walling

Edward J. Kurtz, Emergency Manager

Michael K. Brown, City Administrator

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

810.237.2035 Telephone

810.766.7218 Fax

--

Maxine Murray



CITY OF FLINT
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGER
EDWARD J. KURTZ

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION

June 19, 2013

Mr. Edward Koryzno
Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan
Lansing, Michigan

Dear Mr. Koryzno:

Due to contractual relations with the DWSD, Flint is investigating the possibility of placing the Flint Water Plant (FWP) into operation using the Flint River as a primary drinking water source for approximately two years and then converting to KWA delivered lake water when available. During this two year interim period, Flint would consider supplying water to Genesee County provided the FWP proves capable of treating and supplying the required 40 MGD maximum day demand. This new operational scenario along with the reduction in maximum day capacity to 18-mgd, after KWA System completion, creates the need for a modified plan that balances the short and long term needs for Flint.

The FWP had extensive upgrades under the State's Drinking Water Revolving Fund program in order to serve as a back up supply in case of loss from DWSD. This upgrade was done as Phase I. The subsequent Phase II analysis was done to bring the plant to primary status but not implemented until this point.

The City of Flint is seeking to enter into a sole source contract with Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. (LAN) whose professional staff engineered and implemented Phase I as well as developed the Phase II report.

The scope of services has two primary tasks that must be performed to develop a cost effective plan for Flint's immediate and long term needs. DWSD has implemented the termination clause of our supply contract effective April 2014. In order to meet the short schedules, some portions of these tasks will be performed concurrently, while some may be performed consecutively.